The State of Maryland
Continuing Education for Electricians

From: Charles Marquette -LABOR- <charles.marguettel @maryland.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 December 2025 1:44 am

To: April Bax <april.bax@cedworkforce.com>

Cc: dloplmasterelectricians-LABOR@maryland.gov; Info CED Workforce <info@cedworkforce.com:>; Jad Raydan <jad.raydan@cedworkforce.com=
Subject: Re: CE Course Approval Application Form

Hello Ms Bax,
The course is approved.

Chuck Marquette

Executive Director Mechanical Licensing Board
Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing
Maryland Department of Labor

100 5. Charles 5t, Tower 1

Baltimare, MD 21201

.
l d charles.marguettel@maryland.gov
M a ry a n £10-230-5160 (O}

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Website | Facebook | Twitter

Click here to complete a three guestion customer exparience surve

On Tue, Dec 2, 2025 at 12:35 PM April Bax <april.bax@cedworkforce.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Marquette,
| am writing to kindly follow up on the status of the following continuing education course approval application:

« An application for the "NFPA 70® - National Electrical Code (NEC) 2023" Course






